Sharon Rushall

From: Richard Morley _
Sent: 12 June 2025 12:28

To: PlanningAndGrowth Email

Subject: Re: Invalid Application Reminder Letter (25/00888/FUL)

Sentvia email and post

FAO Mr Cameron Slater

Regarding; Amendment to Planning Application 25/00888/FUL for Car Parking at Red Hill Marina

Following on from our telephone conversation on the morning of 12+ June 2025 - reference 25/00888/FUL and the potential amendment tc
include detail of the existing use as a car and boat park.

Thank you for taking the time to discuss our questions on this matter. We referred to the letter dated 11~ June 2025 (received via email) fro
Rushcliffe Borough Council regarding the proposed amendment to the application made on 15+ May 2025.

As stated; the area in question has been continuously used since the 1940’s for the purposes of parking by businesses, residents and visit
for farm, boats and vehicles parking and equestrian purposes. Our application for the consent of the existing use is based on over 80 year

use.

We note that we have agreed to the amended application to now state the ‘Proposal for existing boat and marina car park’.

Could you please confirm this is acceptable to the council? We await your response.

Yours Sincerely

Red Hill Marine Ltd

Sent from my iPad

On 11 Jun 2025, at 12:35, planningandgrowth@rushcliffe.gov.uk wrote:

Please see the attached invalidity letter in relation to the above at Red Hill Marine Ltd
Redhill Marina

The Procurement Act 2023 goes live 24th February 2024 — are you ready?

Do you know how this affects you? Please visit the link below to access the latest
advice from the Government

Government guidance for
suppliers<https://www.gov.uk/search/all?keywords=PA23+guidance+for+suppliers>



This message and any attachments are for the named person's use only. It may contain
information that is commercially sensitive, of a confidential nature or contain
protectively marked material up to OFFICIAL (SENSITIVE) and should be handled
accordingly. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If
you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from
your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly
or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are
not the intended recipient. Whilst every endeavour is made to ensure that any attached
files are virus free, we would advise that a check be performed before opening.
Rushcliffe Borough Council and any of its subsidiaries each reserve the right to monitor
all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the
sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity. Rushcliffe
Borough Council accepts no liability for any personal views expressed. Senders and
Recipients of email should be aware that, under the General Data Protection
Regulation and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents of the message and
any attachments may have to be disclosed in response to a request made under either
piece of legislation. Any personal information that that you provide in response to this
email, or in any other communication with the Council, will be processed in
accordance with our responsibilities under data protection legislation. For further
details please see our website for our Privacy Notice
https://www.rushcliffe.gov.uk/privacy-notice-and-policy/ Please consider the
environment before you print this email.
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